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State of New Jersey
CFiHIS CI-IIt1S'I'il? ~I~C'TCL'Or7•xrA'I"I~o~~rYG~~rr~nL

Got~er+i.or Di~,l'AR1'MIsNT OF LAW AND PUBLIC SAr~TY

DNISION Of LAV1'

KI\4 GIJADAGNO `LJ MNtitF:T S'fRFd~.T
Lc. Go~~e,•,tv,~ PO ]3ox 11 L

Txr~nt~•on. NJ 08625-0112

October 17, 2016

Via Reaular Mail and Fax to 609-689-4100

Honorable Solomon Metzger, A.L.J.

Office of Administrative Law
9 Quakerbridge Plaza
P.O. Box 049
Trenton, NJ 08625-0049

%I-IItIS'1'QYI-D3R S. YORRINO
~ttorn.ey Ge~ieral

MICHLI~L~ I.YN. MII,LI~.R
/1Clllt.g nta'CC107'

Re: Leonor Alcantara, individually and as Guardian ad
Litem for E.A.; Leslie Johnson, individually and

as Guardian ad Litem for D.J.; Juana Perez,

individually and as Guardian ad Litem for Y.P.;
Tatiana Escobar; and Ira Schulman individually

and as Guardian ad Litem for A.S. v. David Hespe,
Comm'r of the N.J. Dept of Educ.; the N.J. State

Bd. of Educ.; and the N.J. Dep t of Educ.
Agency Reference No.: 156-6/14

Docket No.: EDU 11069-20145

Dear Judge Metzger:

Please accept this letter on behalf of Respondents,

the Commissioner of Education, the Department of Education, and

the State Board of Education ("State Respondents") in response

to the Motion to Participate filed by the Lakewood School

District ("Lakewood" or "District") State Respondents have

consistently maintained, and continue to maintain, that Lakewood

is a necessary party to this litigation. Lakewood has a
significant interest in the outcome of this matter as the case
relates to the District's State funding. It is, however,
unclear how Lakewood would be able to provide constructive input

in the case while at the same time declining to participate in

the development of the factual record in the matter. See

(Lakewood Br. at 8}.
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Accordingly, while noting that there is a legitimate

question as to whether Lakewood would be able to add

constructively to the case as a participant rather than a party

in this matter, State Respondents leave the decision on

Lakewood's Motion to Participate to the Court's discretion.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.

Respectfully submitted,

By:

CHRISTOPH /PORRINO
ATTORN N~~.P,L ~' I~EW~tTERSEY

Geo ey Stark
D ty ttorney General
N.J. Attorney I.D. No.: 01811-2010

cc: Arthur H. Lang, Esq. (via email)
Daniel Louis Grossman, Esq. (via email)
Paul L. Trachtenberg, Esq. (via email)

Eric L. Harrison, Esq. (via email)
Marc H. Zitomer, Esq. (via email)


